
DHS-001-03560-000088

From: [_ ______ ______ _(b)(6) ---····- ___ .Jstan ford.edu] 
Sent: 
To! 

""_10/13/2020 5 :57 :00. PM ·-···. , .... -... -....................... -........ ·-····----·-·· ....... -... -.................... -... -......... -.................. . 
l (b)(6) !cisecurity,orgJ;; {b)(6) f 

CC: '[ • • (b)(6) : 
Subject: ' Re: Workflow from today's convo • 

CAUTION: Thts email originated from outside of OHS, DO NOT dick Jinks or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the 
sender, Contact your component SOC with que,stions or concerns . 

. --·-·-·-----·-. 
Hello[ (b)(6): 

'·-···-·-···-· . 

Yes - preference for this Stanford one as I am loading off my CISA work as we ramp up EIP! And absolutely - what flow 
r-·----~. 

would that be? The one to go after counter narratives that we discussed today? Adding} (b)(6) i here to make sure we 
can get on the same page on this, he is helping me out with the CIS <> EIP todos today. L 

Best, 

l_(b)(6) ] . ~-.... •·-·-·• . _,,,_,.__ _ __ ... ..,. ........ _. ..... .. ... _,,_,,_ ..... - ......... _ .. ,. ___ _ 

From:l • (b)(6) • lcisecurity.org> 
"·-·-·-·-·-· • -----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-• ............. .., 

Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 at 10:47 AM 

TO: L.----·····--·-···---·-----·--·----·----·-···--·-.. -·----····· .. -·-· ( b )(6) ···- ··· ·········--·-·--·- -·-·-·--···-·· ··-··· --······- .! 
L . .l'?.U~Ljta nford .edu> 
Subject: Workflow from today's convo 

,--·----, 
Hey, :(b)(6)J Thanks again for the convo today. 

I went to add the EIP flow we talked about to our internal docs and realized it would be better (and easier for me!) ifwe 
used the same one. Any chance you could share what you wrote down so I can shamelessly copy it into our CIS 
processes? 

Second question: do you have a preference for which email address I should use? 

Thanks, 

l (b)(6) ! 
'·-•-·•-·-·-·-·-· -·-·' 

This message and attachments may contain confidential information. If it appears that this message was sent to you by 
mistake, any retention, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message and attachments is strictly prohibited. 
Please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the message and any attachments. 
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